Lamberty, Kelli

From: jody@madisonfestivals.com

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 10:19 AM

To: Lamberty, Kelli

Subject: Re; Madison Marathon

Attachments: Attachment information; Attachment information; StUseAdditional street request.docx
Hi Kelli,

We had our course certified this weekend and we really only need some of the 100 block. I've attached a map here. We
would need these streets closed Saturday at 2pm and we could re-open Sunday at 5pm. We'll keep the hours the same
for these streets and for the Square.
We will need to no-park these streets.

Let me know what we need to do moving forward.
Thanks for your help with the trash cans!

Jody

From: "Lamberty, Kelli" <KLamberty@cityofmadison.com>

To: "jody@madisonfestivals.com™ <jody@madisonfestivals.com>
Date sent: Fri, 16 Mar 2012 14:41:50 -0500

Subject: ‘RE: Madison Marathon

Hey Jody - sorry for the delay, it's been meeting week from . . . and | didn't even have street use!? Anywho, this wouid
probably need to go back to street use. Would send me a map of the square with the additional streets you want closed
indicated? Also provide the time they would be closed and reopened and if you want parking removed.

| did get your email about the trash barrels. I'm meeting with the Mall Supervisor on Monday to discuss what barrels we
have available. I'm pretty sure we can handle 20, but I'll know for sure then.

Have a good weekend. Kelli

Kelli Lamberty

Community Events Coordinator

Parks Division

City of Madison

210 MLK Jr. Bivd. Rm. 104

Madison, WI 53703

608-266-6033

Like us on Facebook. Follow us on Twitter @PlayMadison.

play

MADISON
PARKS

From:jody@madisonfestivals.com [mailto:jody@madisonfestivals.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 10:48 AM

To: Lamberty, Kelfii

Subject: Madison Marathon

Hi Kelli,

Regarding the Madison Marathon street use permit. We requested the Square, the 200 block of MLK and the 100&200
block of Wisconsin. s it possible to ammend the permit to include the surrounding 100 block? Based on where we expect
we may need fo line runners up for the start, we may need to stop traffic from coming up the 100 block
{Main/King/Pinckney, for example)

Is this possible? Thanks for your consideration,

Jody

Jody Stoildorf

Director of Operations

Madison Festivals, Inc,

608.310.7291
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